11/5/25, 12:35 PM Gmail - Fwd: FW: MaxO2 analysers

M Gmall Agib Majeed <viamed.aqib.majeed2@gmail.com>

Fwd: FW: MaxO2 analysers

Main Account <office@viamed.co.uk> Wed, Nov 5, 2025 at 12:32 PM
To: Agib Majeed <aqib.majeed@vmsecure.me.uk>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: KHAN, Sherin (NOTTINGHAM UNIVERSITY HOSPITALS NHS TRUST) <sherin.khan5@nhs.net>
Date: Wed, 5 Nov 2025 at 12:07

Subject: FW: MaxO2 analysers

To: info@viamed.co.uk <info@viamed.co.uk>, Kate Griffiths <office@viamed.co.uk>

Hello
Please can you respond to my email below?

Best wishes

Sherin

From: KHAN, Sherin (NOTTINGHAM UNIVERSITY HOSPITALS NHS TRUST)

Sent: 22 October 2025 15:34

To: 'Kate Griffiths' <office@viamed.co.uk>; 'info@viamed.co.uk' <info@viamed.co.uk>

Cc: MORLEY, Amy (NOTTINGHAM UNIVERSITY HOSPITALS NHS TRUST) <amy.morley4@nhs.net>; DOBBINS, Selina (NOTTINGHAM UNIVERSITY HOSPITALS NHS TRUST)
<selina.dobbins@nhs.net>

Subject: Max02 analysers

Hi Kate

Hope you're well.
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11/5/25, 12:35 PM Gmail - Fwd: FW: MaxO2 analysers

In 2022, we purchased 2 types of MaxO2 analysers.

Please can we have a quote on both the models below? The price will determine which option we can order again.

e 0111260 MaxO2 + A
e 0111261 MaxO2 + AE
Best wishes
Sherin

Sherin Khan m

Procurement Administrator Ul 'Hﬂgi“ﬂbal;ﬂ
Meonatal Intensive Care Unit — City & Qmc Campus varsity “;E;E?mi
Mondays [CITY/QMC Office) 0115 9691169 Ext 74344 [/ 0115 9249924 Ext 86112

Woednesdays & Thursdays (WFH)  Mobile 07445 596710

CITY CAMPUS - HUCKMALL ROAD - NOTTINGHAM - NGS5 1PB | QMC CAMPUS — DEREY ROAD — NOTTINGHAM — NGT ZUH

Equality, Diversity and Inclusion i

ADVANCE NOTICE OF UPCOMING ANNUAL LEAVE
Thursday 23" October — Monday 3@ November 2025
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This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient please:

i) inform the sender that you have received the message in error before deleting it; and

ii) do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any action in relation to its content (to do
so 1s strictly prohibited and may be unlawful).

Thank you for your co-operation.

NHS.net Connect is the secure email, collaboration and directory service available for all NHS staff in England. NHS.net
Connect is approved for exchanging patient data and other sensitive information with NHS.net Connect and other

accredited email services.

For more information and to find out how you can switch visit Joining NHS.net Connect — NHS.net Connect Support
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